
RE: USTRANSCOM FOIA 23-0053-F

From TRANSCOM Scott AFB TCJA Mailbox FOIA <transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil>

To Maritime Legal Solutions, PLLC<help@justiceformariners.com>

CC Buckels, James C CIV TRANSCOM TCJA (USA)<james.c.buckels2.civ@mail.mil>,
Adria Notari<anotari@notarilaw.com>,
TRANSCOM Scott AFB TCJA Mailbox FOIA<transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil>,
Marton, Andras M COL USARMY TRANSCOM TCJA (USA)<andras.m.marton.mil@mail.mil>,
Hayward, Joy L CIV TRANSCOM TCJA (USA)<joy.l.hayward.civ@mail.mil>

Date Tuesday, August 8th, 2023 at 9:09 AM

Sir,

 

Sorry for the delay in getting back with you on this, in accordance with Executive Order 12600, dated June
23, 1987, and applicable regulations of the Department of Defense, I was required to give Crawley notice of
20 federal business days from the date of the notice to present any objections to the release of the
enclosed contracting documents responsive records. I have made this my top priority, once I have
everything completed, I will need to send the package to DoD leadership for review before release. At this
point in time, I estimate an early October release.

 

v/r Patti

 

PATRICIA M. FEIST

Chief, Command FOIA, Privacy, Civil Liberties and MDR Office

USTRANSCOM/TCJA-FO

☎ Comm (Jabber): 618-817-4114/4100 DSN: 322-817

☎ Fax: 618-256-8356 DSN: 576

✉NIPR: Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.mil

✉SIPR: Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.smil.mil

✉Office: transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil

Case 1:23-cv-07045-KPF   Document 1-5   Filed 08/09/23   Page 1 of 1

mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.mil
mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.mil
mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.mil
mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.smil.mil
mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.smil.mil
mailto:Patricia.m.feist.civ@mail.smil.mil
mailto:transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil
mailto:transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil
mailto:transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil
mailto:transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil
mailto:transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil

